Dear Parents,

We are off to an excellent 2019-2020 school year. In our class, your child will be using technology integrated curriculum so he/she will learn using a chrome book. It is imperative that your child bring their charged chromebooks each and every day. All tests and assignments are done electronically and if they have no computer that day they will receive a score of zero for that day. Students also need to arrive to school every day with their binder, some sharpened pencils, and their completed homework. Every morning your child will be taught social skills for the first fifteen minutes of class which will support your child in having positive behavior. Our goal is that our students will not receive any yellow tickets or referrals so they can attend end of the school year activities such as field day. Each trimester your child will practice earning a reward activity. The last trimester will be the most strict, especially since they have been practicing all year to earn the end of year rewards. Let's support your child in reaching this goal!

SCHOOL WIDE RULES

Be a shining star by following the school rules:

- 1. Be respectful
- 2. Be responsible
- 3. Be safe

CLASSROOM REWARDS

- 1. Praise/phone call or notes home +1 or more points
- 2. Trimester socials for meeting the goal(s)
- 3. 4th grade reward (free time, party, etc.)

CLASSROOM CONSEQUENCES

- 1. 1st Warning gentle in-class reminder
- 2. 2nd Warning Time out/reflection sheet
- 3. 3rd Warning 1st 3rd Low Level Referral w/reflection and parent contact
- 4. 4th Low Level Referral parent conference
- 5. 5th Low Level Referral turns into an office referral (ODR)

PRINCIPAL'S REWARDS

- 1. Starbucks
- 2. Bucket filler weekly raffle
- 3. Weekly and monthly attendance rewards

PLAYGROUND/MPR CONSEQUENCES

- 1. Yellow Ticket for outside behavior
- 2. Yellow ticket turns into a low level referral
- 3. 3rd yellow ticket = removal from playground

HOMEWORK

Homework is given every day (Monday –Friday). Homework is a review of what we have already taught. Your child has been taught how to complete it. If they need assistance, they should research the skill on their chromebooks. Please make sure it is neat and completed each night. Students should also read their library book, or another book, for 30 minutes every night. Students who do not turn in their homework will be given an opportunity to complete it during their recess. If they choose to not complete their homework at night or during their receive a Low Level Referral. All test scores will be recorded in your child's data binder for you to inspect weekly.

KEEP THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS!

I can be contacted at school in the morning between 7:40-8:00AM or after school between 2:30 - 3:15PM. Please call us at (951) 571-4680 if you have any questions. If you'd like to visit me during the day please stop by, check in at the front office, and head over to our classroom.

Sincerely, Mrs. Marroquin

-----cut-----cut------

Yes! I have read, understand, and reviewed the classroom rules and consequences with my child.